HANOVER TOWNSHIP NORTHAMPTON COUNTY
SHADE TREE ADVISORY BOARD

3630 Jacksonville Road
Bethlehem, PA 18017
(610) 866-1140

To:  Board of Supervisors, Hanover Township Northampton County
From: Hanover Township Shade Tree Advisory Board
Date: October 3, 2025

Re: 90 Highland Avenue/Hotel Amended Land Development Amended

Upon review of the Plan dated September 15, 2025, and in light of the waivers that were granted
previously for this development, the Shade Tree Advisory Board submits the following
comment:

The Plant Schedule on sheet C — 701 calls for 11 Skyline Thornless Honey Locust trees,
but we can identify only nine on the plan. Similarly, there are 20 Willow Oaks listed on
the Plant Schedule, but we find 19.

If these three trees are confirmed to be on the Plan, then we have no other concerns.

Copies to: Hanover Township Planning Commission
Hanover Township Manager
Tracy Luisser, Hanover Township Zoning Officer
Hanover Engineering Associates, Inc. (Fax: 610-691-6968)



